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Ruth Nettles

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 11:59 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bumett, John

Subject: Transfer filing from Dkt. 080187 10 080501

Attachments: Document.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
john.burmett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 080187-EQ and 080501-El
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 1 page.

The attached document for filing is PEF's letter to the
FPSC Clerk asking for a PEF tariff filing to be transferred from
Docket No. 080187 to Docket No. 080501.

<<Document.pdf>>

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line
lisa.stright@panmail.com

NOTUMENT NUMAER-DATE
071985 AUGI3S

8/13/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



{(Writor's Diroot Dial No. 727/820-5184)

JOHN T. BURNETT
Agsociate Géneral Counsel — Florida

August 13, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commiission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Petition for Approval of Amended Standard Offer Contract and Rate Schedule
COG-2; Decket Nu. 080187-EQ

Pctition for waiver of Rule 25-17.250{1) and (2)(a), F.A.C,, which requircs
Progress Energy Florida (o have w stundard offer coniract upen until & reyuest for
proposal is issued for same avoided unit in standard offer contract, and for
approval of standard offer contract; Docket No. 080501-EQ

Dear Ms. Cole:

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) filed revised Tariff Sheets 9.427, 9.442 and
9:445 on August 11, 2008 in Docket No. 080187-EQ. PEF inadvertently filed the revised
tarifY sheets in Dockst No, 08018730 when, in fact, the revised taritt sheets should have
been filed in Docket No, 080501-EQ. Please transfer the filing made on August 11, 2008
from Docket No. 080187-EQ to Docket No. (80501-EQ.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me should.
you have aity quesiions.

Sincersly,.

| s T Brcnnith g

gn T. Burnctt
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